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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 3, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JAMES T. LYNN 

FROM: JAMES E. CONNORJ c ?;: 

SUBJECT: President's Call to Congressman Teague 

The President returned the attached note with the following notation: 

"Called 11/1/75 ---

Conference Monday. Said he would do his 
best to move it, believes he can. " 

Please follow-up with appropriate action. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 
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Note to JTL 

From: JLM 

Re: President's call to Congressman Teague 

He should reiterate his great interest in the movement of 
the legislation on synthetic fuels. 

He should express appreciation to the Chairman for the 
significant progress that has been made. 

He should express hope that the conference can wind up 
its work quickly and have a bill that will pass. 

He hopes that the Committee can move the companion legisla­
tion on price guarantees as quickly as possible. 

When the legislation is in place, every assurance that he 
will cause ERDA to implement it as quickly as possible. 

And finally, anything the Chairman thinks that would be 
useful for the President to do to expedite things up, he 
stands ready to do . 
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